# Jason Hankins

UI/UX Design

jason.hankins27@gmail.com https://www.linkedin.com/in/jasonhankins1 2158155005 Philadelphia, PA, 19107, USA

Graduate student at Drexel University with a passion for creating comfortable and efficient user experiences to connect people in the digital world, utilizing an extensive programming and design skillset to create interfaces on web, desktop, and mobile platforms.

### Work Experience

AML Investigator TD Bank | King of Prussia

Investigated TD customers to prevent money laundering and other illicit activities.

#### Cyber Security Consultant Intern SIXGEN | Chicago

Apr 2024 - Jul 2024

Jul 2024 - Oct 2024

Internship through the VIVID program by Augusta University. Interns were tasked to research and suggest implementations and opportunities for AI solutions into Sixgen's business and software tools.

#### **Teaching Assistant**

Aug 2023 - Jan 2024

Temple University | Philadelphia

Assisted Professors in the College of Science & Technology at Temple University teaching 2000+ level courses. The classes required teaching and administering tests, as well as grading and assisting students with coding.

### Projects

"Exploring National Parks"

Aug 2023 - Jan 2024

Contributed to the development of a web application to help users find national parks and create personalized schedules utilizing the NPS API.

"LiveLine" - UX Research

Jan 2024 - May 2024

Encompassing the entire iterative process of UX Design, this project focused less on coding and more on the empathetic and aesthetic principles of UX by conducting research and interviewing with real people.

### **Core Skills**

Responsive Web Design, User Interface, User Research, Web Programming, Mobile App Development

## Education

#### Drexel University Aug 2024 - Present

Master of Science Human Computer Interaction & User Experience

#### **Temple University**

Aug 2020 - May 2024

Bachelor of Science Computer Science GPA 3.5

### Languages

C, C++, SQL, Java, Python, Kotlin, Javascript, HTML, CSS, React, Typescript

## Certificates

Computer Security andMay 2024Digital ForensicsTemple University

**Digital Media Technologies** May 2024 *Temple University*